# **EMCC Members Per Board of Supervisors Resolution No. 2013-052:**

PMAC Physician Representative

1.a. Stephen Patterson, MD

Hospital Association Representative

1.b. Megan Barajas

Riverside County Medical Association

1.c. James Rhee, MD

County Contracted Emergency Ambulance

1.d. Jeremey Shumaker

Ambulance Association Representative

1e. Dawn Downs

County Permitted Air Ambulance Provider

1.f Stephanie Zimmerman Brian Harrison

Riverside County Fire Chiefs' Association

1.g. Bernie Molloy

Coachella Valley Association of Governments

1.h. Mark Scott

Western Riverside Council of Governments

1.i. Jason Simpson (primary) Chris Mann (secondary)

Riv Co Law Enforcement Agency Admin Assoc

1.j. Vacant

PMAC Prehospital Representative

1.k. Magdalena Robles

Riverside Co Fire Dept Rep

1.l. Scott Philippbar

Supervisorial District One

1.m. David McCarthy

Supervisorial District Two

1.m. Stan Grube

Supervisorial District Three

1.m. Jerry Holldber

Supervisorial District Four

1.k. Claudia Galvez

Supervisorial District Five

1.m. Vacant

## **Public Conference Call Information:**

Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:00 AM – 10:30 AM Microsoft Teams

Public Conference Call Information (Audio Only) (951) 465-8390 United States, Riverside Conference ID: 774 775 391#

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair—Stan Grube

2. ROUNDTABLE INTRODUCTIONS (5 Minutes)

Chair—Stan Grube

3. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 Minutes)</u>

October 5, 2022 – Draft Minutes – Stan Grube (Attachment A)

4. <u>UNFINISHED / NEW BUSINES (20 Minutes)</u>

- 4.1 EMCC Membership David Gibson (Attachment B)
- 4.2 COVID-19 Situation Update Misty Plumley
- 4.3 RUHS Public Health Report Marie Weller
- 5. EMS AGENCY REPORTS (30 Minutes)
  - 5.1 Administrative/Operational Updates David Gibson
    - Strategic Plan RFP Update
    - EMS Plan Submission Updates
    - AMR Annual Report Performance Period FY21/22
    - Administrative Zone Meetings Dates
    - EMS System Enhancements
    - Emergency Medical Dispatch/ Ambulance Permitting/HEMS
    - Credentialing Program Updates
  - 5.2 Clinical Unit Updates Shanna Kissel
    - Specialty Care Updates Stroke, STEMI, Trauma
    - 2023/2024 Policy Update
    - Education/CQI Updates
  - 5.3 Data Unit Updates Catherine Borna Farrokhi, Ph.D.
    - Riverside County Overdose Data to Action, Update
    - Community Assessment and Transport Team Pilot Program, Update
- 6. OTHER REPORTS (20 Minutes)
  - 6.1 PMAC Steven Patterson, MD / Magdalena Robles
  - 6.2 EMS Officers Scott Philippbar
  - 6.3 Health Care Coalition Jan Merrick
  - 6.4 EMD Emergency Planning Division Brian Tisdale
  - 6.5 EMD Emergency Services Division Mark Bassett
- 7. OPEN COMMENTS (5 Minutes)
- 8. NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT (1 Minute)

**NOTICE:** <u>Items on the agenda</u>: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Emergency Medical Care Committee or any items appearing on the agenda by raising their hand to be recognized by the Chair or acting Committee Chairperson. If a member of the public desires to speak, they must do this before or anytime during discussion of the item. All comments are to be directed to the Emergency Medical Care Committee and shall not consist of any personal attacks. Members of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments. A three-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless the Chair extends such time. No member of the public shall be permitted to "share" his/her three minutes with any other member of the public.

Items not on the agenda: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Emergency Medical Care Committee on any item that does not appear on the agenda, but is of interest to the general public and is an item upon which the Committee may act. All comments are to be directed to the Emergency Medical Care Committee and shall not consist of any personal attacks. Members of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments. A three-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public who wishes to address the Committee on a matter not on the agenda. No member of the public shall be permitted to "share" his/her three minutes with any other member of the public. Usually, any items received under this heading are referred to the staff for further study, research, completion, and/or future action.

It is the responsibility of the members of the committee to disseminate information from EMCC meetings to the organizations they represent. Any questions regarding meeting or agenda items may be addressed to David Gibson, Riverside County EMS Agency at (951) 358-5029.

#### Next meeting:

#### TBD.

EMCC agendas with attachments are available online at www.rivcoems.org

The County of Riverside does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to, access to, or operations of its programs, services or activities. It is committed to ensuring that its programs, services, and activities are fully accessible to and usable by people with disabilities. If you have a disability and need assistance, contact David Gibson at (951) 358-5029.

EMCC meetings are audio recorded to facilitate dictation for minutes.

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION	
1. CALL TO ODER Stan Grube	Called to order at 9:00am		
2. ROUNDTABLE INTRODUCTIONS (5 minutes) Stan Grube			
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 Minutes) March 23, 2022 – Draft Minutes – Stan Grube (Attachment A) June 29, 2022 - Draft Minutes - Stan Grube (Attachment B)	Minutes from March 23, 2022, and June 29, 2022 were approved.		
4. UNFINISHED /NEW BUSINESS (20 minutes)			
<b>4.1</b> Emergency Management Department Expansion – Dan Bates	EMD has been restructured and expanded due to COVID medical response activity. EMD has created a Medical and Health Operations division. Dan will step away from REMSA to lead the new division		
	The new division has taken on operational components from several other divisions to focusing on EMS and hospital serge and to focus on any gaps or issues.		
	From EMS we are taking on: Emergency Medical Dispatch, Ambulance permitting. All tactical / operational components of EMS, MCI, ALS first responders' agreements		
	From the Planning division we are now taking: Healthcare coalition, hospital preparedness programs, operational components of CHOG. Countywide HAZMAT operations group, MOAC program supporting the med-health branch of the EOC.		
	There will be new standing items for EMCC meetings: Health Care Coalition, EMS Officers, and Emergency Medical Dispatch.		
4.2 EMCC Membership – (Attachment C) Dan Bates	All of the new EMCC membership appointments have been completed with the exception of District 5 and RCOPS which are still pending. Chief Malloy of Riverside County Fire /Murietta Fire has being appointed through June 30, 2025. Fire Chief Jason Simpson of Lake Elsinore has been appointed to WR COG.		
<b>4.3</b> COVID-19 Situation Update Misty Plumley	The Mass Vax for influenza exercise is currently being conducted today. As well as informing the community about the availability of the COVID bivalent booster. Location: the California Family Life Center.		

That's a partnership exercise with EMD and Public Health to evaluate our mass vaccination protocols and plans. Our hosts and conductors are Marie Weller, multiple members of the EMD team, as well as Doctor Christopher Dahl from our public health side are there conducting that exercise.

The flu vaccine is available at no cost, as well as COVID bivelent boosters. We as

The flu vaccine is available at no cost, as well as COVID bivalent boosters. We as we move into flu season, Marie and all of us at the public health team would want to make sure to encourage the group to get their flu vaccine the as well as the COVID bivalent booster, for your age group over 12 or over 18, depending on whether you're looking at Pfizer or Maderna product.

We do see bivalent boosters on the horizon for patients aged 5 and older, but we wanted to make sure and remind everyone that both flu vaccine and COVID vaccine are available for everyone six months of age and older.

Also, we continue to navigate the COVID-19 response as well as the monkey pox or MPX response. Riverside County currently have 294 cases of MPX. There has been one death in California related to MPX. We continue to have some significant case impacts in the Coachella Valley. We're navigating vaccine response for MPX as well as health, education and similar outreach events, especially as Riverside County and moves through its celebratory pride events, including Pride upcoming in the Eastern Coachella Valley, Leather pride at the end of October and Palm Springs Pride at the beginning of November.

But MPX is becoming a couple disease that impacts much more than the LGBTQ community, and it has significant potential risks for multiple other members of the Riverside County community. So we would encourage just general awareness. Appropriate hand washing and for those of us working in clinical healthcare, standard precautions and extra attention to contact-based precautions when patients have coughs, sneezes or rashes of unknown origin.

**4.4** RUHS Public Health Report Marie Weller

## **5 EMS AGENCY REPORTS (30 Minutes)**

- **5.1** Administrative/Operational Updates Dan Bates
  - Strategic Plan Update (Attachment D)
  - Ambulance Permitting/HEMS Dan Bates
  - Emergency Medical Dispatch James Lee

## **Administrative / Operational Updates**

We are currently in the process of back filling-Misty Plumley's former position. The Senior EMS position. The role will be focused on contract compliance/Compliance Officer/coordinator.

We are also back filling Misty Heyden's former position. Administrative Services Analyst II. We currently have an offer out and has been accepted. This person wil be the support behind the Senior EMS Specialist.

## **Strategic Plan Update**

October 5, 2022

Revising our scope of work as we are close to the 10-year renewal of the strategic plan. Will hire a consultant to modify the strategic plan. Focusing on the future of EMS. Community outreach, education, community paramedicine emergency medical dispatch. So these are all components that are in the previous trap plan That will focus on community outreach as riverside county being the 2<sup>nd</sup> most populated county in California. EMCC will be the forum where we report out on the strategic plan. And really, we're looking to hear from all of our stakeholders on what our system needs and how we can build a sustainable pre hospital and healthcare community for the future. We are hoping to finalize the scope of work today and the finalize that RFP,

### **Ambulance Permitting/HEMS**

Dan B. is reporting on behalf of Henry Olsen who has been deployed to hurricane Ian.

Regarding the Unified regional scope for HEMS agreement. (Helicopter EMS), we recently received feedback from our county councils. We are in the final stages of getting the contracts and the agreements solidified. This will allow us to work with mercy air and REACH to get their ALS agreements in place and then that would also bring them the capabilities for the unified scope of practice. So that would be an enhancement to our system.

## **Ambulance Permitting/HEMS:**

We have a new provider in our system advantage ambulance is joining our system as a BLS and critical care transport. They also have the capabilities of doing ECMO transport. It will be our first provider that has the capabilities to do ECMO. A need type of transport that was identified during COVID. So, we now have a new provider in our county who can provide that service.

The ALS IFT policy is in our Policies & Procedures manual. Also, we will be rolling out the ALS IFT agreement here at the same time as the HEMS agreements. So those providers that are interested in doing ALS, IFT, we will have an application out there so they can apply and do so.

We're also looking at some other the ambulance ordinance. So we'll be restructuring the ambulance ordinance and making it a little bit more robust and up to date. One of the things we are considering is how do we really maximize

the number of resources in our system. We realized that we have limited providers in our system and the demand is exceeding the available resources. So one of the things we're looking at is possibly the station requirement within Riverside County temporarily postponing, like giving them a 12 month waiver potentially to allow some of the other providers to come in to provide services. We've had several providers leave our county because we put that into place. So looking at what are our options to really add more resources to our system. So we have them available to us.

### **Emergency Medical Dispatch:**

Nothing significant to report. The end of August, early September, we did update our CMD policy 2101 to more reflect on what's currently going on within the EM D realm. The original policy was largely based on MSA Guideline 132, which has been sunsetted. It was to make it more current and more in line with how the EMD environment is today,

### **5.2.** Clinical Unit Updates – Shanna Kissel

- Specialty Care Updates Stroke, STEMI, Trauma
- 2022 Policy Update

#### Stroke and Stemi:

Not much to report. The continuing to update and report out the dashboards. The continuation of care policies have been updated. We have our quarterly meetings coming up. A four quarter four for both of those,

#### Trauma:

We have had three trauma centers that will have their ECS surveys coming up in the next month. The committee decided to change some of the components for the critical trauma patient criteria, which will go into effect during the next cycle, which will be July

Eisenhower is almost to the point of designating for a Level 4 trauma center sometime this week. Again, that does not change the field triage for the prehospital providers just adds additional resources to our system

Trauma, Sroke and STEMI plans have been submitted to MSA. We're still pending approval from that. Once that gets approved, we will go ahead and post that on the website.

Meeting dates for 2023, which covers all of the clinical meetings we'll be vetted through the committees in quarter four of this year and then finalized once we lock in the dates, we will send out to the system the 2023 calendar.

We have a CQUILT coming up. It's in person on October 20,2022.

And EMSA trauma summit place tomorrow. October 6<sup>th</sup> 2022. So for those who

And EMSA trauma summit place tomorrow, October 6<sup>th</sup> 2022. So for those who have registered begins at, I believe 8:00 AM. That is all.

## 2023 Policy Update:

Our fall update cycle was implemented. We started with the train, the trainer stuff around the beginning of August. And on October 1, 2022, Saturday was the go live date for all of the changes.

There are some In-house changes in terms of updating the drug and equipment list for par levels of ketamine, there was a change to our atropine dosing to align with HA guidelines for symptomatic bradycardia.

A big changes that we pushed out for implementation on the first were the addition of two new skills for our ALS providers. That was the introduction of the Igel supraglottic airway as well as the oral gastric tube to a company that as well as orotracheal innovation

We introduced a few new policies as well recently, just to recap they're little bit older, but it's only been a couple of months. Our interfacility transfer policy remain the same, but the identifier changed so we could make room for our tactical EMS policy which was implemented I believe around June or so. Additionally, about three or four days ago we also introduced a new discipline and enforcement policy. It aligns with everything required by Title 22 by health and safety codes and it was also vetted by a Riverside County Council, so everything in there is enforceable and accurate in terms of administrative logos which was added to the policy manual as well, that is policy 1301.

The next big change in terms of policy is concerned is the retiring of police 301. It will be retired on December 31st and on January 1 of 2023, we will bring in a new policy to replace it, which is basically the same thing, but will just change the way in which we approach our policy management and our policy review process, so.

We have, I think discussed it multiple times, but basically what we're going to be doing is decreasing the number of educational events during the calendar year from 2/1 in April 1 and one in October 1 to a single July 1 implementation where the first six months of the year are spent reviewing things that need to be added, possibly vetting them and then creating the education for distribution to our providers.

- 5.3 Data Unit Updates: Catherine Borna Farrokhi, Ph.D.
  - Riverside County Overdose Data to Action, Update
  - Community Assessment and Transport Team Pilot Program, Update

The EMS system manual reports are in final draft and will be published in the next two weeks. So those can all be found on the RIVCO EMS website. This week marks Week 40 of flu season. So the system is currently stable but will continue to monitor the EMS volume as well as ILI and APODS We generally will stay stable for the first few weeks of flu season, but we expect to see that those increasing numbers in November and December, specifically because we're already seeing an uptick and we know that the cases are out there in addition to COVID, which is still lingering in the background. So that is

something that our system will continue to monitor and make sure we have the right resources in place if we see any unusual surge activity.

the Riverside County Overdose to Action Partnership project with Public Health. Grant will be ending in less than a year now it started in September 2019, right on the heels of COVID. and we're three years into it. This final year is an extension that was granted by the CDC and from that we've been able to realize a lot of valuable programs within the EMS system to help move that initiative forward. We have several sustainable EMS programs which have evolved from that and this will go beyond the grant period itself. One was the lady behind the Loxone program, which was integrated with our EMS system less than a year ago. Are we currently have Cathedral City and AMR participating. On our surveillance dashboards, there is some information on just how many Narcan administrations are provided by EMS. In addition to that, now we report out how many kits have been left behind. This is either with patients or family members, and we're also working with AMR to see how we can better track and report, not necessarily the tracking. But I think the efficacy and value of the integration of the program is in the ability to not necessarily even if you're not seeing someone as a patient for our first responders system.

To be able to provide kits if there are people in the community who seem like they would benefit from it.

And in addition to that, we've got a one fire agency who has.

Who's in the later process of joining? So they're either in currently participating or they're in process. So the goal of that, I think, is if we can see the benefit of it, that may be additional agencies will participate. But the fact is it's out there now and we're seeing a lot of those kids being distributed and we're we've also seen within the system.

That we can identify where these there were kids that were left behind and were actually used as reversals for patient that it that were subsequently encountered. Umm, we know that within our system where we have just within the last year, we've had about 1900 Narcan administrations that have been done by EMS 544 have been reported to have been administered prior to EMS arrival. Many of those by law enforcement. But also there's a bystander component to that as well. And if anyone's interested in in seeing more of that, it's on the dashboards. I'll provide a link at the end of this.

And along with another sustainable program that's evolved from, this is the ongoing surveillance and the surveillance piece of it. Which is helping us identify the efficacy of the programs that we've got in place, whether the EMS system has enough resources and encountered these patient encounters and identifying possible outbreaks. This is whether it's fentanyl coming into the spotlight more or

it's just becoming an increasing problem. And we know from the overdose death reports that was part of this road, a program that overdose deaths are generally encountered by the EMS system more than any other public safety agency and. And so ensuring that they have the right tools in place and have resources if they need them. It is critically a program which is beneficial to the system, not only for overdose, but beyond going issue of 5150 is the is the evolution of the crisis response team which Sean is here and Dan mentioned it briefly. Sean will give us an update with that. It's pretty good news on that front and we'll see. We'll see how that evolves. It can the goal of the crisis response team is to be able to address. Presenting more with a either an substance abuse or a behavioral health component that requires intervention so it can help relieve some of that impact on the EMS system as it is, as well as the Ed.

## Pilot Updates:

Hakam, Sean

Our our go live date will be in 2 weeks on the October 18, 2022.

Currently the clinical therapist and EMT is assigned to the pilot program are undergoing the initial training. So today for example, I believe they're going through EMS training specifically for the clinical therapists to become more familiar with our system and operations .

Again, 2 weeks we'll be launching with that and the pilot program area will be in the Hemet and Central Zone

We will hear at PMAC about some of the buprenorphine and administration projects are happening throughout the state.

Several counties are involved with this. This power program at this point, Contra Costa, ALCO, San Francisco and then there's a handful of other counties are looking at getting more involved with buprenorphine as well to help patients with opioid withdrawal. So we'll be hearing more about that at the PMAC coming up...

And then it sounds like there's funding available to counties on participate through CDPH as well as through care star.

In addition to that too, there's the medication administration side of that that you'll hear more about, but there's also the connections to care. And I bring that up because we're trying to achieve that connection to care with this, this cat pilot program. connecting patients are in crisis-to-crisis resources.

## 6. Other Reports (20 Minutes)

6.1 PMAC - Steven Patterson, MD / Magdalena Robles	Shanna will report for Steven Patterson PMAC coming up in November 2022. Still working on items on the agenda. We still have the outstanding position of EMT at large Looking to finalize policy 3308 which is set to expire and will discuss it at PMAC Will vote on a new chair of PMAC for the 23-24 year .	
6.2 EMS Officers – Scott Philippbar	Covering four big items that came out of the meeting we had with the EMS Officers on September 14 <sup>th</sup> : during the Fairview Fire. (1) we'll be working on a draft protocol to expand the assessment, referred to allow for first response agencies. Trying to brainstorm ways for system sustainability.	
	We've been working with Dan on on the iPod, the ambulance patient offload delays with REMSA preparation for Week 40.  Significant call volume increases for first response agencies during that time frame and just really trying to pin down how we're going to respond with the shortage of resources that are available.	
	Uh, we're looking based on the last PMAC, under Dr. Vaezazizi's direction was to try to look at more long term protocols that were created during the COVID pandemic that we're kind of hastily put out and trying to look at some long term language.  And so EMS officers will be reporting some recommendations to the Riverside County EMS agencies on some draft proposals that they would like to see added into the 3308 which is the ALS to BLS downgrade. All agencies are also providing some data feedback to the Riverside County EMS agencies on that exact topic to try to see how we could make a protocol as sustaining protocol that could last through just more than just the pandemic as dust and talked about earlier. The puck training dates October 1st rolled out the new Igel Supraglottic airway device that went live on the 1st as well as orogastric tubes for innovation. And then we also worked with the Riverside County EMS Agency and all first response agencies to come up with a good time frame to start rolling out our next following years. Protocol update classes and we were able to get that solidified and Shane had talked about those dates have all been posted and everything's up next. The EMS officers meeting will be November 9th, 2022 at the Corona Fire Training Center.	
6.3 Health Care Coalition – Jan Merrick	Dan Bates is reporting on behalf of Jan Merrick Regarding the healthcare coalition. Really. Right now a lot of it is is kind of getting back to the new normal. They've been working on a lot of the response plan annexes. So they've been doing some updates to the infectious disease	

response plan, Annex the pediatric surge, burn surge just got completed on June 30th and they are currently now working on.

Radiation surge? They're hoping, hoping to have that completed by January of 23 They are also working on a chemical surge plan. Some of the things that did come out of the Fairview incident that is back on the table, which was also presented at the CHA conference is looking at a family reunification. So reading net does have a family reunification module. So we'll be taking a look at that and see if there's any utility that might benefit our system during the Fairview incident. There was an assisted living facility that needed to evacuate.

We worked with the Department of Social Services Community Care licensing, RTA as far as mass transit and American Medical response, so we were successful in relocating all the individuals from an assisted living facility to sister facilities with the use of only two ambulances. We moved about 40 patients, and a bus took all those that were able to ambulate and sit on a bus. So good news there. We didn't have to impact the acute care facilities, but it also brought up some of the information that we need to start working on so.

We will work to try to bring some of these other agencies and community care licensing into our healthcare coalition and then that's pretty much it. They are evaluating the mass vaccine exercise today but will be supporting the Rancho Springs Medical Center. They are going to be conducting an active shooter tabletop on October 27th. So they'll be evaluating that exercise and then they did support the full scale exercise over at.

6.3a Lori Maddox

Regarding the Mass Vaccine exercise conducted on 27th, which was a success. We also incorporated obviously our partners at MD that were a whole lot of help we couldn't have done it with without both of them. Jan and Steve, we did it in conjunction with all of our so partners as well as our safety team, our CHC's and our school district. The Riverside County Office of Education allowed us to provide students from their public health and EMT courses over at Vista del Lago to participate in the event. They were some of our moulage patients. We also had some of our Marino Valley paramedic and EMT students.

As well as our CU nursing students participating not only as some of the concerned family members showing up for an active shooter that happened at their child's school, but also helped us with all of the Moonbeam Molash patients and even being chaperones for some of our high school students to make sure nobody got lost and was safe during the event, we definitely learned a lot. We opened up the hospital wide Hicks EOC in order to kind of evaluate some of the learning things that we needed to do. We've been working heavily on some of our inpatient areas to make sure that all of our plans are cohesive and allow for patient

	throughput. We did only focus on three main elements, which was obviously communication. That's always the big one, patient throughput and movement as well as safety. So we were able to lock down the facility and still keep normal operations running. So I can't thank everybody enough for your guys' support. We're planning on doing it again very soon. We also identified the need to have a full-time position that is clinical for a disaster coordinator.  We have filled that position and we will be announcing that shortly, but we can't wait to have them on board to assist us in the future. So thank you everybody for helping. We also had Dave Rodriguez, one of our local battalion chiefs from Riverside County Fire Department come and he was part of what we want to start, which is a unified command within our Hicks system as well just like they do on scene. So he served a vital role within our actual command center and I don't think we could have done that without him as well. We're going to continue with that model.	
6.3a Fire Chief Phillip Rawlings	The Marina Valley College School of Public Safety Building dedication will occur on Friday this Friday, November, or October 7th from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM this building is the 2nd building that the college has constructed here on site at the Bing Clark Public Safety training facility.  And it's our ongoing support to support public education, training, and education. As far as all the specific trainings that we do here, including EMS, which includes our EMT and paramedic programs, our adj programs, which includes the Correctional Academy Police Academy, modular academies, as well as additional fit or administration of justice courses.  Academy, we've been working diligently with Riverside County Workforce development, and they have provided our students with scholarship funding or funding through WEOA, UH Workforce initiative program to support our students and our efforts to get more trained individuals out there in the field. This building is a 14,000 square foot building and to be our administration offices, we have four classrooms and four labs. One of our classrooms can be opened to accommodate 110 students. Two more classrooms are 40 classrooms each. We're looking forward to having this facility.	
6.4 EMD Emergency Planning Division – Brian Tisdale	We're at the beginning of our new grant cycle, which is a five-year cycle. So that's a good thing. So once they get approved, we pretty much know we have funding for all of our grants that includes our Feb, our city readiness and some of our other grants. Also, since the last time we talked, we had our Homeland Security grant 22 has been approved. So that continues to point to fund our programs such as Cert.	

We are still working on our mountain top project. That's the surveillance project up in the Ottawa Senior Central Mountain area and that's for an early alert warning system. So that's going. We've done the first phase of it, which was sort of the research identifying sites and a proven site. So now we're, we can start building once we get money. So we're looking for funding for anywhere between 4:00 and \$6 million to put sirens and other things on the mountaintop. So we're actively seeking grants for that project and that's a very important project up on the mountain side.

Public health received some money back earlier in the year or in the last year. And so that allowed us to hire five additional ESC's to work with public health. So they hired program coordinators. We have ECS and they go out and community and do community outreach. We're looking at all of the underserved communities. The Health department looks at the areas in which there are some health concerns like high diabetes and some of the other things.

But we look at it again for the underserved communities, for better preparedness. So this is really a force magnifier with us. And I work closely with Mark's division and we, you know, to make sure that we have coverage and that we reach all the folks that we can reach. And then finally, we do have a Seahawk exercise coming up that's on the 13th. This one is hosted by the Sheriff's Department. There hazardous materials team or branch and again that's October 13th and that goes. So I think from eight to three or nine to three.

## 6.5 EMD Emergency Services Division - Mark Bassett

## Dan Bates will report for Mark Bassett

The first is on the Fairview incident. They are currently working on the two phases that have been identified. Phase one is asbestos testing and removal of house hazardous waste. The second phase will get into the debris removal and these teams that are currently out there, it's, you know, Emergency Management department, environmental health, Waste resources. They're currently working with Calorias in the State Department of Toxic Substance Control and AQMD. The team is trying to get a Small Business Administration declaration for homeowners, renters, and businesses, and then the other thing that they are looking at is the remnants of Hurricane Kay that came up through the Gulf of Mexico. It's looking at approximately \$40 million. The state preliminary damage assessment, it should be out in the next couple of weeks and those are the updates from the Emergency Services division.

## 7. Open Comments (5 Minutes)

Page	12	of	12
------	----	----	----

	None	
8. NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT (1 Minute) December 7, 2022	Meeting adjourned at 10:10am	

## FOR CONSIDERATION BY EMCC

Attachment B Page 1 of 1

DATE: March 22, 2023

TO: EMCC

FROM: David Gibson, NRP Emergency Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: 2023 Membership

ACTION: Review of Term Dates

Sec.	#	Representing	Current	2022-2023
<i>"</i>	Representing	Membership	Term Dates	
1.a	1	PMAC Physician	Stephen Patterson	07/01/21—06/30/24
1.b	2	HASC	Megan Barajas	NA
1.c	3	RCMA	James Rhee	07/01/21—06/30/24
1.d	4	AMR	Jeremey Shumaker	NA
1.e	5	Ambulance Association	Dawn Downs	07/01/22—06/30/25
1.f	6	Air Ambulance Dravider	Stephanie Zimmerman	07/01/22—06/30/25
1.1	0	Air Ambulance Provider	Brian Harrison	
1.g	7	RCFCA	Bernie Molloy	07/01/22-06/30/25
1.h	8	CVAG	TBD.	07/01/22—06/30/25
1.i	9	WRCOG	Jason Simpson	07/01/22—06/30/25
1.1	9	WRCOG	Chris Mann	
1.j	10	RCLEAA	Vacant	07/01/22—06/30/25
1.k	11	PMAC Prehospital	TBD.	07/01/22—06/30/25
1.l	12	Riverside Co Fire Dept.	Scott Philippbar	NA
1.m	13	District One	David McCarthy	06/30/20 - 06/20/23
1.m	14	District Two	Stan Grube	06/30/20 - 06/30/23
1.m	15	District Three	Jerry Holldber	07/01/20—06/30/23
1.m	16	District Four	Claudia Galvez	07/01/20—06/30/23
1.m	17	District Five	Vacant	07/01/21—06/30/24